
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CPF ID# 16022 Date of Notice:  February 22, 2016 
Amy Mah Sangiolo    Subject: 2015 Year End Report  
Sangiolo Committee       Due Date: January 20, 2016 
389 Central St.  
Newton, MA 02166 
 

ASSESSMENT OF CIVIL PENALTY 
SECOND NOTICE 

 
Dear Ms. Sangiolo:  
 
 On January 21, 2016, this office informed you that you were being assessed a penalty in the amount of 
$25 per day for each day that the required campaign finance report that was due on or before January 20, 2016 
was late. 
 
 According to our records you filed the required campaign finance report on 1/23/16 and was assessed a 
penalty in the amount of $75.00.   Please submit a check made payable to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
 

IMPORTANT:  The penalty must be paid by you personally 
and may not be paid from committee funds. 

 
      This is the second notice for the penalty assessed by this office in accordance with M.G.L. c. 55, s. 3.  If 
payment is not received, this office is required by law to inform you that we may refer this matter to a collection 
agency. 
 
      If you believe that this office’s records are incorrect or that the penalty should be waived for good cause 
please contact this office immediately. 
 
 Sincerely, 

  
 Michael J. Sullivan 
 Director 


